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Marcie G. Puente.. 
Paralegal ~ EUoTSOON" 
marcie.puen(e~@$ce.com 

An EDlliON INTBRNATIONAl."t Com~"~ 

October 13, 2011 

VIA FACSIMILE & U. S. MAIL 
(301) 41S~5130 

Ms. Natalie Brown 
FOIAOffice 
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commisslon 
11545 Rockville Pike 
Rockvil1e) MD 20852 

Re: FOIA Requ~st§ 

Dear Sirs: 

I am requ.esting, under the POIA provisions, the following investigation files: 

01 4-201 O~034, relating to whether contractor personnel willfully violated procedures by perfonning 
electrical maintenance without a work order 

014-2010-016, relating to whether there was deliberate forgery on quality assurance documents to 
reflect that quality assurance verification checks had been perfonned on electrical cords 

014-2010-060, relating to whether a mechanical general foreman willfully failed to conduct a 
procedurally required walkdown or a review of a tagout boundary while working under a work 
control authorization 

or 4-2010-061, relating to whether two fonner contract electricians willfully violated procedures in 
wiring of a terminal board. 

Please let me know the cost of reproducing the documents (only if the dollar amount exceeds 
$300.00) and the manner in which we can make payment to your oftlce when they are ready to be 
released. My telephone nUInber is (626) 302-2809 ifyou have any questions. 

P.O. Box 800 2244 'Valnut Grove Ave. Rosemead, California 91770 (626) 302-2809 
Fax (626) 302-1910 

http:marcie.puen(e~@$ce.com
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Thank you for your assistance. 

Very truly yours, 

h1Q 
Marcie O. Fuentes 

Mal' 


